Docket No. 50-282 Docket No. 50-306

Northern States Power Company ATTN: Mr. L. R. Eliason Vice President, Nuclear Generation 414 Nicollet Mall Minneapolis, MN 55401

Dear Mr. Eliason:

This refers to the routine afety inspection conducted by Messrs. M. Dapas, D. Kosloff, and others of unis office from July 21 through September 14, 1992, of activities at the Prairie Island Nuclear Generating Plant, Units 1 and 2, authorized by NRC Operating Licenses No. DPR-42 and No. DPR-60, and to the discussion of our findings with Mr. M. B. Sellman and other members of your staff at the conclusion of the inspection. This also refers to the routine management meeting conducted at the Region III office on August 13, 1992.

The enclosed copy of our inspection report identifies areas examined during the inspection. Within these areas, the inspection consisted of a selective examination of procedures and representative records, observations, and interviews with personnel.

No violations of NRC requirements were identified during the course of this inspection.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(a) of the Commission's regulations, a copy of this letter and the enclosures will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

We will gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this inspection.

Sincerely,

Original Digned by Boliverbing B. L. Jorgensen, Chief

Reactor Projects Section 2A

Enclosure:

Inspection Reports

No. 50-282/92015(DRP); No. 50-306/92015(DRP)

See Attached Distribution

BCC: D. FUNK T. KOBETZ

RIII Bywater 10/1/92

465 RIII Dinteto Jacobson Para. 7

RIII Snell Para. 6

10/2/12

UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION III 798 ROOSEVELT ROAD GLEN ELLYN, ILLINOIS 60137

001 0 : 1.52

Docket No. 50-282 Docket No. 50-306

Northern States Power Company ATTN: Mr. L. R. Eliason Vice President, Nuclear Generation 414 Nicollet Mall Minneapolis, MN 55401

Dear Mr. Eliason:

This refers to the routine safety inspection conducted by Messrs. M. Dapas, D. Kosloff, and others of this office from July 21 an ough September 14, 1992, of activities at the Prairie Island Nuclear Generating Plant, Units 1 and 2, authorized by NRC Operating Licenses No. DPR-42 and No. DPR-60, and to the discussion of our findings with Mr. M. B. Sellman and other rembers of your staff at the conclusion of the inspection. This also refers to the routine management meeting conducted at the Region III office on August 13, 1992.

The enclosed copy of our inspection report identifies areas examined during the inspection. Within these areas, the inspection consisted of a selective examination of procedures and representative records, observations, and interviews with personnel.

No violations of NRC requirements were identified during the course of this inspection.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(a) of the Commission's regulations, a copy of this letter and the enclosures will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

We will gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this inspection.

Sincerely,

Am. B. L. Jorgensen, Chief

Reactor Projects Section 2A

Edward F. Schweibing

Enclosure:

Inspection Reports

No. 50-282/92015(DEP); No. 50-306/92015(DRP)

See Attached Distribution

## 2

## Distribution:

cc w/enclosure:
E. L. Watzl, Site Manager,
Prairie Island Site
M. Sellman, Plant Manager
DCD/DCB (RIDS)
OC/LFDCB
Resident Inspector, RIII
Resident Inspector, RIII Monticello
John W. Ferman, Ph.D.,
Nuclear Engineer, MPCA
State Liaison Officer, State
of Minnesota
Prairie Island, LPM, NRR
Robert M. Thompson, Administrator
Wisconsin Division of Emergency
Government